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Good afternoon Todd,

| can confirm that Trinity House are content with the Scoping Report and confirm we have no further comments to
make at this stage.

Kind regards,

Stephen Vanstone

Navigation Services Manager | Navigation Directorate | Trinity House

www.trinityhouse.co.uk

From: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2022 12:46

To: Novigation < -
ce: Thomas Arcivs < -

Subject: EN020026 - Sea Link - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation
FAO: Steve Vanstone
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Sea Link.

Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 22 November 2022 and is a statutory requirement that cannot
be extended.

Kind regards,

Todd Brumwell

Todd Brumwell | Associate EIA Advisor
The Planning Inspectorate
T

H @pPiNsgov B The Planning Inspectorate B planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. Our Customer Privacy Notice
sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
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The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio

Environmental Services Customer 0303 444 5000
Central Operations Services: southeastanglialink@planninginspec
Temple Quay House e-mail: torate.gov.uk

2 The Square
Bristol, BS1 6PN

Your Ref:
Our Ref: EN020026-000024-221025

Date: 25 October 2022

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations)
- Regulations 10 and 11

Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (the Applicant) for
an Order granting Development Consent for the Sea Link (the Proposed
Development)

Scoping consultation and notification of the Applicant’s contact details and
duty to make available information to the Applicant if requested

The Applicant has asked the Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State
for its opinion (a Scoping Opinion) as to the information to be provided in an
Environmental Statement (ES) relating to the Proposed Development.

You can access the report accompanying the request for a Scoping Opinion via our
website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/sea-
link/?ipcsection=docs

Alternatively, you can use the following direct links:

Part 1 of 7 — Volume 1 - Introduction
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000042

Part 2 of 7 — Volume 1 - Suffolk Onshore Scheme
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000043
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Part 3 of 7 - Volume 1 - Kent Onshore Scheme
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000044

Part 4 of 7 - Volume 1 - Offshore Scheme
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000045

Part 5 of 7 — Volume 1 - Project Wide Effects
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000046

Part 6 of 7 — Volume 2 - Appendices
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000047

Part 7 of 7 — Volume 3 - Figures
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020026-000048

The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body which must be
consulted before adopting its Scoping Opinion. The Planning Inspectorate would be
grateful therefore if you would:

e Inform the Planning Inspectorate of the information you consider should be
provided in the ES; or

¢ Confirm that you do not have any comments.

If you consider that you are not a consultation body as defined in the EIA Regulations
please let us know.

The Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the SoS is entitled to assume under Regulation
10(11) of the EIA Regulations that you do not have any comments to make on the
information to be provided in the ES, if you have not responded to this letter by 22
November 2022. The deadline for consultation responses is a statutory requirement
and cannot be extended. Please note that your response will be appended to the
Scoping Opinion and published on our website consistent with our openness policy.
Any consultation response received after 22 November 2022 will not be included
within the Scoping Opinion but will be forwarded to the Applicant for information and
will be published on our website as a late response.

In order to support the smooth facilitation of our service, we strongly advise that any
responses are issued via the email identified below rather than by post. Responses to
the Planning Inspectorate regarding the Scoping Report should be sent by email to
southeastanglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

Once complete, you will be able to access the Scoping Opinion via our website, using
the following link:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/sea-
link/?ipcsection=docs

As the Planning Inspectorate has been notified by the Applicant that it intends to
prepare an ES, we are also informing you of the Applicant’s name and address:
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National Grid Electricity Transmission plc
National Grid House

Warwick Technology Park

Gallows Hill

Warwick

CV34 6DA

You should also be aware of your duty under Regulation 11(3) of the EIA Regulations,
if so requested by the Applicant, to make available information in your possession
which is considered relevant to the preparation of the ES.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully
Marie Shoesmith

Marie Shoesmith
Senior EIA Advisor
on behalf of the Secretary of State

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your
system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording
and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning
Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability
for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient
to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

This communication, together with any files or attachments transmitted with it contains information that is confidential and may be
subject to legal privilege and is intended solely for the use by the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
copy, distribute, publish or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
and securely delete it from your computer systems. Trinity House reserves the right to monitor all communications for lawful purposes.
The contents of this email are protected under international copyright law. This email originated from the Corporation of Trinity House
of Deptford Strond which is incorporated by Royal Charter in England and Wales. The Royal Charter number is RC 000622. The
Registered office is Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH.

The Corporation of Trinity House, collect and process Personal Data for the Lawful Purpose of fulfilling our responsibilities as the
appointed General Lighthouse Authority for our area of responsibility under Section 193 of the Merchant Shipping Act 1995 (as

amended).

We understand that our employees, customers and other third parties are entitled to know that their personal data is processed lawfully,
within their rights, not used for any purpose unintended by them, and will not accidentally fall into the hands of a third party.

Our policy covering our approach to Data Protection complies with UK law, including the Data Protection Act 2018 (incorporating the
General Data Protection Regulation), and associated legislation, and can be accessed via our Privacy Notice and Legal Notice listed on

our website (www.trinityhouse.co.uk)
https://www.trinityhouse.co.uk/legal-notices

& Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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